
AGENDA 
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
REGULAR MEETING 

 
October 22, 2012 

 
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
CALL TO ORDER  5:00 P.M., Board Room, District Office 
    15600 Sand Canyon Avenue, Irvine, California 
 
ROLL CALL   Directors Reinhart, LaMar, Swan, Withers and President Matheis 
 

NOTICE 
 
If you wish to address the Board on any item, including Consent Calendar items, please file your name with 
the Secretary.  Forms are provided on the lobby table.  Remarks are limited to five minutes per speaker on 
each subject.  Consent Calendar items will be acted upon by one motion, without discussion, unless a request 
is made for specific items to be removed from the Calendar for separate action. 
 
 
COMMUNICATIONS TO THE BOARD  
 
1. A.  Written: 
 
 B.   Oral:  Mrs. Joan Irvine Smith relative to the Dyer Road Wellfield.  
 
2. ITEMS RECEIVED TOO LATE TO BE AGENDIZED 
 

Recommendation:  Determine that the need to discuss and/or take immediate action on item(s) 
introduced come to the attention of the District subsequent to the agenda being posted. 

 
 
PRESENTATION 
 
3. CALIFORNIA NEVADA SECTION AMERICAN WATER WORKS 

ASSOCIATION – 2012 OUTSTANDING ENERGY MANAGEMENT AWARD 
 

Mr. Ray Bennett will present to the Board an Energy Management Award from 
American Water Works Association recognizing the District for its project to 
implement an energy plan specifying cost-effective energy projects and reducing 
greenhouse gas emissions. 

 
CONSENT CALENDAR                          Resolution No. 2012-42              Items 4-11 

 
4. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
 

 Recommendation:  That the minutes of the October 8, 2012 Regular Board Meeting 
  be approved as presented. 



IRWD Board of Directors’ Meeting 
October 22, 2012 
Page 2 
 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR - Continued        Resolution No. 2012-42           Items 4-11 

 
5. RATIFY/APPROVE BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ ATTENDANCE AT 

MEETINGS AND EVENTS 
 

Recommendation:  That the Board ratify/approve the meetings and events for 
Steven LaMar, Mary Aileen Matheis, Peer Swan and John Withers. 

 
6. DISTRICT STRATEGIC MEASURES DASHBOARD 
 

Recommendation:  That the Board receive and file the Strategic Measures 
Dashboard and Information items. 
 

7. SEPTEMBER 2012 FINANCIAL REPORTS 
 

Recommendation:  That the Board receive and file the Treasurer’s Investment 
Summary Report and the Monthly Interest Rate Swap Summary for September 
2012; approve the September 2012 Summary of Payroll ACH payments in the total 
amount of $1,337,985.14, and approve the September 2012 accounts payable 
disbursement summary of Warrants Nos. 332972 through 333640, Workers’ 
Compensation distributions, wire transfers, payroll withholding distributions and 
voided checks in the total amount of $11,380,050.35. 
 

8. UPDATES TO EXPENDITURE AUTHORIZATIONS SOURCE OF FUNDS 
 

Recommendation:  That the Board approve updates to the Expenditure Authorizations 
for projects 20910 (1149), 20957 (1221), 21004 (1265), and 11485 (1646) from 
Regional allocations with enhancement to the capital replacement funds. 

 
9. MICHELSON WATER RECYCLING PLANT PROTECTIVE COATINGS 

EXPENDITURE AUTHORIZATION 
 

Recommendation:  That the Board approve an Expenditure Authorization in the 
amount of $350,000 for the MWRP Protective Coatings, project 21123 (3799). 

 
10. HERITAGE FIELDS DISTRICT 8 IRVINE BOULEVARD AND RIDGE 

VALLEY CAPITAL FACILITIES 
 

Recommendation:  That the Board authorize the addition of projects 11664 (4094), 
21664 (4095), 31664 (4096), and 30386 (4097) to the FY 2012-13 capital budget 
in the amounts of $453,200, $171,600, $276,100, and $431,200, respectively; 
approve Expenditure Authorizations for projects 11664 (4094), 21664 (4095), 
31664 (4096), and 30386 (4097) in the amounts of $453,200, $171,600, $276,100, 
and $431,200, respectively; and authorize the General Manager to execute a 
supplemental reimbursement agreement with Heritage Fields El Toro LLC for the 
design and construction of the IRWD facilities within Planning Area 51 District 8, 
projects 11664 (4094), 21664 (4095), 31664 (4096), and 30386 (4097). 



IRWD Board of Directors’ Meeting 
October 22, 2012 
Page 3 
 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR - Continued  Resolution No. 2012-42                    Items 4-11 

 
11. CITY OF LAKE FOREST SPORTS PARK CAPITAL FACILITIES BUDGET 

ADJUSTMENTS AND EXPENDITURE AUTHORIZATIONS 
 

Recommendation:  That the Board authorize the addition of project 11663 (4033) 
in the amount of $354,200 to the FY 2012-13 capital budget; authorize a budget 
reduction to the FY 2012-13 capital budget for project 30352 (1732) in the 
amount of $614,700, from $1,186,200 to $571,500; approve an Expenditure 
Authorization for project 11663 (4033) in the amount of $354,200; and approve 
an Expenditure Authorization reduction for project 30352 (1732) in the amount of 
$614,700 for the City of Lake Forest Sports Park Capital Facilities project. 

 
 
ACTION CALENDAR  
 
12. SAN JOAQUIN MARSH OUTLET PIPE VALVE REPLACEMENT BUDGET 

REDUCTION, EXPENDITURE AUTHORIZATION AND CONSTRUCTION 
AWARD 
 
Recommendation:  That the Board approve a budget reduction in the amount of 
$1,067,000 for project 10835 (1853); approve an Expenditure Authorization in 
the amount of $374,000 for project 10835 (1853); and authorize the General 
Manager to execute a contract with GCI Construction, Inc. in the amount of 
$134,200 for the San Joaquin Marsh Outlet Pipe Valve Replacement project. 

 
13. AUTOMATION SUPPORT CONSULTANT SERVICES 
 

Recommendation:  That the Board approve Variance No. 1 to the Professional 
Services Agreement with HDR Engineering in the amount of $132,100; approve 
Variance No. 1 to the Professional Services Agreement with Malcolm 
Pirnie/Arcadis in the amount of $142,300; authorize the General Manager to 
execute a Professional Services Agreement with Westin Engineering in the 
amount of $90,000; and authorize the General Manager to execute a Professional 
Services Agreement with Vertech Industrial Systems in the amount of $86,360. 

 
14. ORANGE PARK ACRES WELL NO. 1 WELLHEAD DESIGN CONSULTANT 

SELECTION 
 
Recommendation:  That the Board approve an Expenditure Authorization for 
project 11405 (1250) in the amount of $399,000, and authorize the General 
Manager to execute a Professional Services Agreement in the amount of $492,866 
with URS Corporation for engineering services for the OPA-1 Wellhead Design, 
project 11405 (1250). 

 
 
 



IRWD Board of Directors’ Meeting 
October 22, 2012 
Page 4 
 
 
ACTION CALENDAR - Continued                              Resolution No. 2012-42                      
 
15. APPROVAL OF SUPPLEMENTAL ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT 

FOR THE MWRP PHASES 2 AND 3 CAPACITY EXPANSION PROJECT 
BIOSOLIDS HANDLING COMPONENT 

 
 Recommendation:  That the Board direct staff to incorporate into the draft findings  
 as presented such revisions as may be necessary to conform the findings to any  
 information that may be received after preparation of said draft and prior to this  
 action, including any changes made in the findings by IRWD in certifying the 
 Final Supplemental Environmental Impact Report and any comments from the 
 Board; direct that the findings, as so revised, and the mitigation, monitoring and 
 reporting program be incorporated into the Resolution and adopt a Resolution                   
 certifying the Final Supplemental Environmental Impact Report for the Michelson 
 Water Recycling Plant Phase 2 and 3 Capacity Expansion Project, (adding  biosolids 
 handling component); adopting written findings pursuant to the California 
 Environmental Quality Act; adopting a Mitigation, monitoring and  reporting 
 program; approving the project; and authorizing the filing of a Notice of 
 Determination to proceed with the project. 
 
  
OTHER BUSINESS  
 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2, members of the Board of Directors or staff may ask questions 
for clarification, make brief announcements, make brief reports on his/her own activities.  The Board or a 
Board member may provide a reference to staff or other resources for factual information, request staff to 
report back at a subsequent meeting concerning any matter, or direct staff to place a matter of business on a 
future agenda.  Such matters may be brought up under the General Manager’s Report or Directors’ 
Comments. 
 
16. A.  General Manager’s Report 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 B.  Directors’ Comments 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Reso No. 2012- 



IRWD Board of Directors’ Meeting 
October 22, 2012 
Page 5 
 
 
OTHER BUSINESS  - Continued 
 
16. C.  CLOSED SESSION relative to CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR pursuant to  
  Government Code Section 54957.6 – Agency Designated Representative: President Matheis   
 Unrepresented Employee:  Paul Cook 
 
 
 

D.  Adjourn. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 *     *      *     *     *     *       *     *     *     *     *     *     *     *     *     *     *    *   *    *     *     *     *     *    *    *     *     *     *     *     *   *     
 
Availability of agenda materials: Agenda exhibits and other writings that are disclosable public records distributed to all 
or a majority of the members of the Irvine Ranch Water District Board of Directors in connection with a matter subject 
to discussion or consideration at an open meeting of the Board of Directors are available for public inspection in the 
District’s office, 15600 Sand Canyon Avenue, Irvine, California (“District Office”).  If such writings are distributed to 
members of the Board less than 72 hours prior to the meeting, they will be available from the District Secretary of the 
District Office at the same time as they are distributed to Board Members, except that if such writings are distributed 
one hour prior to, or during, the meeting, they will be available at the entrance to the Board of Directors Room of the 
District Office.  
 
The Irvine Ranch Water District Board Room is wheelchair accessible.  If you require any special disability-related 
accommodations (e.g., access to an amplified sound system, etc.), please contact the District Secretary at (949) 453-
5300 during business hours at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the scheduled meeting.  This agenda can be obtained 
in alternative format upon written request to the District Secretary at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the scheduled 
meeting. 
















































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































	10/22/12 Board Meeting Agenda
	#4:  Minutes of Regular Board Meeting
	#5:  Ratify/Approve BOD Mtgs/Events
	#6: District Strategic Mesures Dashboards
	#7:  September 2012 Financial Reports
	#8:  Updates to EA Source of Funds
	#9:  MWRP Protective Coatings EA
	#10:  Heritage Fields District 8 Irvine Blvd & Ridge Valley Capital Facilities
	#11:  City of Lake Forest Sports Park Cap Fac., Budget Adj. & EAs
	#12:  San Joaquin Marsh Outlet Pipe Valve Replacement Budget Red. EA & Const. Award
	#13:  Automation Support Consultant Services
	#14:  OPA Well No. 1 Wellhead Design Consultant Selection 
	#15:  Approval of Supplemental EIR for MWRP Phase 2 & 3 Capacity Exp Project Biosolids Handling Component



